City of Chiloquin City Council Meeting 3/27/2012

Those Present:

Others:

Teresa Foreman: Recorder

Mayor: Mark Cobb: absent Council members: Floyd Hescock acting Mayor Carolyn Blackmon Raymond Kirk Kathy Erion: absent Jeff Mitchell: absent Joe Hobbs

6:30 Mayor ProTem Floyd Hescock read the opening statement and called the meeting to order.

The Mayor called the roll. Present: Floyd Hescock, Joe Hobbs, Raymond Kirk, and Carolyn Blackmon. Also the City Recorder Teresa Foreman.

The recorder asked to remove from the agenda: The task force findings because the Mayor needs to be present and he is ill tonight. Also the Williamson river bridge project loan and agreement because we have not received those documents yet.

Motion to accept the agenda as amended of 3/27/2012 was made by council member Blackmon seconded by council member Hobbs Ayes: Hobbs, Blackmon, Hescock and Kirk.

Motion passed.

**Regular Business** 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of 3/12/2012 was made by council member Blackmon, seconded by council member Kirk. Ayes: Blackmon, Hescock, Kirk and Hobbs.

Motion passed.

Motion to accept of the minutes of 3/12/2012 was made by council member Blackmon, seconded by council member Hobbs. Ayes: Blackmon, Hescock, Kirk and Hobbs.

Motion passed.

3/27/2012

**City Bills:** 

Motion to pay the City bills as of Mar. 27, 2012, in the amount of \$2578.45 was made by council Member Hobbs, seconded by council member Blackmon. Ayes: Hescock, Blackmon, Kirk and Hobbs.

**Motion passed** 

City Correspondence: Nothing to take action on.

Mayor's Report: The Mayor is not here this evening.

Public works report: No report

**City Recorder report**: The economy is hitting the City as well as everyone else. We are 75% through the year and our income is: Sewer: 40% of budget, expense at 41%. The Water is below the budget also and the General is holding at 50% income of budgeted amount and holding the expenses to 51%. We are doing the best we can. It seems the franchise fees are lower coming in and some anticipated income has not come forth as of yet. People are struggling to pay their water/sewer bills and the property tax income is down. There are things we can not control but we are holding strong.

Motion to accept the City recorders report was made by council member Blackmon, seconded by council member Kirk. Ayes: Blackmon, Hescock, Hobbs and Kirk.

Motion passed.

Police Task Force report: council member Erion is not in attendance.

## **Old Business:**

2<sup>nd</sup> reading Ordinance of proposed Franchise agreement and right of way. council member Blackmon read the proposed Ordinance by title.

Motion to accept the old business was made by council member Blackmon, seconded by council member Kirk. Ayes: Kirk, Hobbs, Hescock and Blackmon.

Motion passed.

New Business: None.

3/27/20112

**Public Input: None** 

Motion to adjourn was made by council member Blackmon, seconded by council member Kirk. Ayes: Kirk, Hescock, Hobbs and Blackmon.

6:45 Meeting adjourned

Mayor

Attest: Teresa Foreman, City Recorder

3/27/20112